Desert Valley Disposal, Ine. 4690 East Mesquite Avenue
P O Box 2720
Palm Springs, CA 92263-2720
www.desertvalleydisposal.com
Telephone: (760) 329-5030
Fax: (760) 323-5132

November 11, 2013

Mr. Bob Adams

Interim City Manager

City of Desert Hot Springs
65-950 Pierson Blvd.

Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240

Re: Summary of Quarterly Cleanup, October 21-25, 2013
Dear Mr. Adams:

Our Citywide quarterly cleanup was completed the week ending October 25", Over 80 tons of
additional waste was collected and hauled to the Edom Hill Transfer Station. In addition to the
electronic waste, we collected over 35 tires, which are transported to Fontana and recycled.

This Cleanup has started to show a pattern where residents are becoming accustomed to the
regular quarterly Cleanups, as well as signs that the volumes are declining from streets that,
historically, have set out high volumes of debris.

Overall, our Cleanup went smoothly. Our next cleanup is scheduled for the week of January
27-31, 2014.

Sincerely,

Rick Wade
V.P./G.M.

cc: The Honorable Yvonne Parks, Mayor
Scott Matas, Mayor Pro Tem
Russell Betts, Councilmember
Adam Sanchez, Councilmember
Jan Pye, Councilmember
David Williams, Code Enforcement Officer, “Contract”
Judy Price, Public Works/Engineering Administrative Assistant
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